

# **Medicare Benefits Schedule**

## **Summary of Changes**

**Effective 1 July 2009**

© Commonwealth of Australia 2009

Online ISBN: 1-74186-735-5

**Print Copyright**

This work is copyright. Apart from any use as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, no part may be reproduced by any process without prior written permission from the Commonwealth. Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to the Commonwealth Copyright Administration, Attorney-General's Department, Robert Garran Offices, National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 or posted at <http://www.ag.gov.au/cca>

**Online Copyright**

This work is copyright. You may download, display, print and reproduce this material in unaltered form only (retaining this notice) for your personal, non-commercial use or use within your organisation. Apart from any use as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, all other rights are reserved. Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to Commonwealth Copyright Administration, Attorney-General's Department, Robert Garran Offices, National Circuit, Canberra ACT 2600 or posted at <http://www.ag.gov.au/cca>

**Publications Approval Number: P3-4526**

## Summary of Additions, Deletions, and Revisions undertaken since 1 November 2008

New Items are indicated as "New". Deleted items are indicated as "Del".

Amended items are indicated as "Amend" Within revised items, the deleted language appears with a ~~double strikethrough~~ while new text appears underlined. These changes will be highlighted in yellow.

**Note:** Revisions to the headings, notes, introductory paragraphs, and cross references are not included in this summary of changes.

### New Items (New)

#### 1 July 2009

[30696](#)    [30710](#)    [63476](#)

#### 1 May 2009

66660    66607    66900    73062    73063    73064    73065

#### 1 March 2009

11823    32220    32221

#### 1 February 2009

63464    63467

### Deleted Items (Del)

No deleted items.

### Amended Description (Amend)

#### 1 December 2008

61541    61544    61553    61556    61565    61568

#### 1 January 2009

10992

#### 1 February 2009

61462    61484    61485

#### 1 May 2009

|       |       |       |       |       |       |       |       |       |
|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|
| 106   | 109   | 22055 | 22060 | 22065 | 22070 | 22075 | 35321 | 45720 |
| 45723 | 45726 | 45729 | 45731 | 45732 | 45735 | 45738 | 45741 | 45744 |
| 45747 | 45752 | 45857 | 45877 | 46300 | 46303 | 46396 | 47501 | 47504 |
| 47507 | 47510 | 47933 | 47936 | 47954 | 47957 | 47966 | 48400 | 48403 |
| 48406 | 48409 | 48412 | 48415 | 48418 | 48421 | 48424 | 48427 | 48939 |
| 48942 | 49106 | 49118 | 49200 | 49203 | 49224 | 49306 | 49360 | 49363 |

|       |       |       |       |       |       |       |       |       |
|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|
| 49366 | 49509 | 49512 | 49536 | 49539 | 49542 | 49545 | 49564 | 49566 |
| 49703 | 49712 | 49815 | 49845 | 50109 | 50118 | 50218 | 50312 | 50450 |
| 50451 | 63464 | 66605 | 66659 | 71200 | 73049 | 73059 | 73060 | 73061 |
| 73300 | 73314 | 73315 |       |       |       |       |       |       |

**1 July 2009**

|                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| <a href="#">2517</a>  | <a href="#">2620</a>  | <a href="#">2710</a>  | <a href="#">2712</a>  | <a href="#">12533</a> | <a href="#">22055</a> | <a href="#">22065</a> | <a href="#">22070</a> | <a href="#">22075</a> |
| <a href="#">30168</a> | <a href="#">30171</a> | <a href="#">30684</a> | <a href="#">30686</a> | <a href="#">40801</a> | <a href="#">40850</a> | <a href="#">40851</a> | <a href="#">40852</a> | <a href="#">40854</a> |
| <a href="#">40856</a> | <a href="#">40858</a> | <a href="#">40860</a> | <a href="#">40862</a> | <a href="#">45557</a> | <a href="#">45558</a> | <a href="#">66659</a> | <a href="#">66660</a> | <a href="#">72847</a> |
| <a href="#">73059</a> | <a href="#">73060</a> | <a href="#">73061</a> | <a href="#">73064</a> | <a href="#">73065</a> |                       |                       |                       |                       |

**Assist (Added)**

**1 May 2009**

47465

**Amended Fee**

**1 July 2009**

|                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| <a href="#">65060</a> | <a href="#">65066</a> | <a href="#">65070</a> | <a href="#">65072</a> | <a href="#">65075</a> | <a href="#">65078</a> | <a href="#">65079</a> | <a href="#">65081</a> | <a href="#">65082</a> |
| <a href="#">65084</a> | <a href="#">65087</a> | <a href="#">65090</a> | <a href="#">65093</a> | <a href="#">65096</a> | <a href="#">65099</a> | <a href="#">65102</a> | <a href="#">65105</a> | <a href="#">65108</a> |
| <a href="#">65109</a> | <a href="#">65110</a> | <a href="#">65111</a> | <a href="#">65114</a> | <a href="#">65117</a> | <a href="#">65120</a> | <a href="#">65123</a> | <a href="#">65126</a> | <a href="#">65129</a> |
| <a href="#">65137</a> | <a href="#">65142</a> | <a href="#">65144</a> | <a href="#">65147</a> | <a href="#">65150</a> | <a href="#">65153</a> | <a href="#">65156</a> | <a href="#">65157</a> | <a href="#">65158</a> |
| <a href="#">65159</a> | <a href="#">65162</a> | <a href="#">65165</a> | <a href="#">65166</a> | <a href="#">65171</a> | <a href="#">65175</a> | <a href="#">65176</a> | <a href="#">65177</a> | <a href="#">65178</a> |
| <a href="#">65179</a> | <a href="#">65180</a> | <a href="#">65181</a> | <a href="#">66517</a> | <a href="#">66518</a> | <a href="#">66519</a> | <a href="#">66536</a> | <a href="#">66539</a> | <a href="#">66542</a> |
| <a href="#">66545</a> | <a href="#">66548</a> | <a href="#">66551</a> | <a href="#">66554</a> | <a href="#">66557</a> | <a href="#">66560</a> | <a href="#">66563</a> | <a href="#">66566</a> | <a href="#">66569</a> |
| <a href="#">66572</a> | <a href="#">66575</a> | <a href="#">66578</a> | <a href="#">66581</a> | <a href="#">66584</a> | <a href="#">66587</a> | <a href="#">66590</a> | <a href="#">66593</a> | <a href="#">66596</a> |
| <a href="#">66599</a> | <a href="#">66602</a> | <a href="#">66605</a> | <a href="#">66606</a> | <a href="#">66608</a> | <a href="#">66609</a> | <a href="#">66623</a> | <a href="#">66626</a> | <a href="#">66629</a> |
| <a href="#">66632</a> | <a href="#">66635</a> | <a href="#">66638</a> | <a href="#">66639</a> | <a href="#">66641</a> | <a href="#">66642</a> | <a href="#">66644</a> | <a href="#">66647</a> | <a href="#">66650</a> |
| <a href="#">66651</a> | <a href="#">66652</a> | <a href="#">66653</a> | <a href="#">66655</a> | <a href="#">66656</a> | <a href="#">66659</a> | <a href="#">66662</a> | <a href="#">66663</a> | <a href="#">66665</a> |
| <a href="#">66666</a> | <a href="#">66667</a> | <a href="#">66671</a> | <a href="#">66674</a> | <a href="#">66677</a> | <a href="#">66680</a> | <a href="#">66683</a> | <a href="#">66686</a> | <a href="#">66711</a> |
| <a href="#">66712</a> | <a href="#">66714</a> | <a href="#">66715</a> | <a href="#">66716</a> | <a href="#">66719</a> | <a href="#">66722</a> | <a href="#">66723</a> | <a href="#">66724</a> | <a href="#">66725</a> |
| <a href="#">66728</a> | <a href="#">66731</a> | <a href="#">66734</a> | <a href="#">66743</a> | <a href="#">66749</a> | <a href="#">66750</a> | <a href="#">66751</a> | <a href="#">66752</a> | <a href="#">66756</a> |
| <a href="#">66757</a> | <a href="#">66758</a> | <a href="#">66761</a> | <a href="#">66764</a> | <a href="#">66767</a> | <a href="#">66770</a> | <a href="#">66773</a> | <a href="#">66776</a> | <a href="#">66779</a> |
| <a href="#">66780</a> | <a href="#">66782</a> | <a href="#">66783</a> | <a href="#">66785</a> | <a href="#">66788</a> | <a href="#">66789</a> | <a href="#">66790</a> | <a href="#">66791</a> | <a href="#">66792</a> |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| <a href="#">66800</a> | <a href="#">66803</a> | <a href="#">66804</a> | <a href="#">66805</a> | <a href="#">66806</a> | <a href="#">66812</a> | <a href="#">66815</a> | <a href="#">66816</a> | <a href="#">66817</a> |
| <a href="#">66819</a> | <a href="#">66820</a> | <a href="#">66821</a> | <a href="#">66822</a> | <a href="#">66825</a> | <a href="#">66826</a> | <a href="#">66827</a> | <a href="#">66828</a> | <a href="#">66830</a> |
| <a href="#">71057</a> | <a href="#">71058</a> | <a href="#">71059</a> | <a href="#">71060</a> | <a href="#">71062</a> | <a href="#">71064</a> | <a href="#">71066</a> | <a href="#">71068</a> | <a href="#">71069</a> |
| <a href="#">71071</a> | <a href="#">71072</a> | <a href="#">71073</a> | <a href="#">71074</a> | <a href="#">71075</a> | <a href="#">71076</a> | <a href="#">71077</a> | <a href="#">71079</a> | <a href="#">71081</a> |
| <a href="#">71083</a> | <a href="#">71085</a> | <a href="#">71087</a> | <a href="#">71089</a> | <a href="#">71090</a> | <a href="#">71091</a> | <a href="#">71092</a> | <a href="#">71093</a> | <a href="#">71095</a> |
| <a href="#">71096</a> | <a href="#">71097</a> | <a href="#">71099</a> | <a href="#">71101</a> | <a href="#">71103</a> | <a href="#">71106</a> | <a href="#">71119</a> | <a href="#">71121</a> | <a href="#">71123</a> |
| <a href="#">71125</a> | <a href="#">71127</a> | <a href="#">71129</a> | <a href="#">71131</a> | <a href="#">71133</a> | <a href="#">71134</a> | <a href="#">71135</a> | <a href="#">71137</a> | <a href="#">71139</a> |
| <a href="#">71141</a> | <a href="#">71143</a> | <a href="#">71145</a> | <a href="#">71146</a> | <a href="#">71147</a> | <a href="#">71148</a> | <a href="#">71149</a> | <a href="#">71151</a> | <a href="#">71153</a> |
| <a href="#">71154</a> | <a href="#">71155</a> | <a href="#">71156</a> | <a href="#">71157</a> | <a href="#">71159</a> | <a href="#">71163</a> | <a href="#">71164</a> | <a href="#">71165</a> | <a href="#">71166</a> |
| <a href="#">71167</a> | <a href="#">71168</a> | <a href="#">71169</a> | <a href="#">71170</a> | <a href="#">71180</a> | <a href="#">71183</a> | <a href="#">71186</a> | <a href="#">71189</a> | <a href="#">71192</a> |
| <a href="#">71195</a> | <a href="#">71198</a> | <a href="#">71200</a> | <a href="#">71203</a> | <a href="#">72830</a> | <a href="#">72836</a> | <a href="#">72838</a> | <a href="#">72846</a> | <a href="#">72847</a> |
| <a href="#">72848</a> | <a href="#">72849</a> | <a href="#">72850</a> | <a href="#">73287</a> | <a href="#">73289</a> | <a href="#">73300</a> | <a href="#">73305</a> | <a href="#">73308</a> | <a href="#">73309</a> |
| <a href="#">73311</a> | <a href="#">73312</a> | <a href="#">73314</a> | <a href="#">73315</a> | <a href="#">73317</a> | <a href="#">73318</a> | <a href="#">73320</a> | <a href="#">73321</a> | <a href="#">73323</a> |
| <a href="#">73521</a> | <a href="#">73523</a> | <a href="#">73525</a> | <a href="#">73527</a> | <a href="#">73529</a> |                       |                       |                       |                       |

**1 May 2009**

66638      73049

***CHANGES TO ALLIED HEALTH SERVICES - effective 1 January 2009***

From 1 January 2009, the requirement to claim a rebate for chronic disease management care planning items before items 10950 - 10970 and 81100 - 81125 can be claimed will be removed. However, note that eligibility requirements for these items have not changed.

**Table of Contents**

**SUMMARY OF ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND REVISIONS UNDERTAKEN SINCE**

**1 NOVEMBER 2008 ..... 3**

NEW ITEMS (NEW) ..... 3

    1 July 2009 ..... 3

    1 May 2009 ..... 3

    66660 66607 66900 73062 73063 73064 73065 ..... 3

    1 March 2009 ..... 3

    1 February 2009 ..... 3

DELETED ITEMS (DEL) ..... 3

AMENDED DESCRIPTION (AMEND) ..... 3

    1 December 2008 ..... 3

    1 January 2009 ..... 3

    1 February 2009 ..... 3

    1 May 2009 ..... 3

    1 July 2009 ..... 4

ASSIST (ADDED) ..... 4

    1 May 2009 ..... 4

AMENDED FEE ..... 4

    1 July 2009 ..... 4

    1 May 2009 ..... 5

CHANGES TO ALLIED HEALTH SERVICES - EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2009 ..... 6

**CATEGORY 1 – PROFESSIONAL ATTENDANCES ..... 14**

GROUP A18 - GENERAL PRACTITIONER ATTENDANCE ASSOCIATED WITH PIP INCENTIVE PAYMENTS ..... 14

    SUBGROUP 2 - COMPLETION OF AN ANNUAL CYCLE OF CARE FOR PATIENTS WITH ESTABLISHED DIABETES MELLITUS ..... 14

        2517 ..... 14

GROUP A19 - OTHER NON-REFERRED ATTENDANCES ASSOCIATED WITH PIP INCENTIVE PAYMENTS TO WHICH NO OTHER ITEM APPLIES ..... 15

    SUBGROUP 2 - COMPLETION OF AN ANNUAL CYCLE OF CARE FOR PATIENTS WITH ESTABLISHED DIABETES MELLITUS ..... 15

        2620 ..... 15

GROUP A20 - GP MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT ..... 16

    SUBGROUP 1 - GP MENTAL HEALTH CARE TREATMENT PLANS ..... 16

        2710 ..... 16

        2712 ..... 16

**CATEGORY 2 – DIAGNOSTIC PROCEDURES AND INVESTIGATIONS ..... 17**

GROUP D2 - NUCLEAR MEDICINE (NON-IMAGING) ..... 17

    12533 ..... 17

**CATEGORY 3 – THERAPEUTIC PROCEDURES ..... 18**

GROUP T10 - RELATIVE VALUE GUIDE FOR ANAESTHESIA - MEDICARE BENEFITS ARE ONLY PAYABLE FOR ANAESTHESIA PERFORMED IN ASSOCIATION WITH AN ELIGIBLE SERVICE ..... 18

    22055 ..... 18

    22065 ..... 18

    22070 ..... 18

    22075 ..... 18

GROUP T8 - SURGICAL OPERATIONS ..... 18

    SUBGROUP 1 - GENERAL ..... 18

        30168 ..... 18

        30171 ..... 18

        30684 ..... 18

        30686 ..... 19

GROUP T8 - SURGICAL OPERATIONS ..... 19

    SUBGROUP 1 - GENERAL ..... 19

        30696 ..... 19

|  |           |
|--|-----------|
| 30710 .....  | 19        |
| GROUP T8 - SURGICAL OPERATIONS .....   | 20        |
| <i>SUBGROUP 7 - NEUROSURGICAL</i> .....  | 20        |
| 40801 .....  | 20        |
| 40850 .....  | 20        |
| 40851 .....  | 20        |
| 40852 .....  | 20        |
| 40854 .....  | 20        |
| 40856 .....  | 21        |
| 40858 .....  | 21        |
| 40860 .....  | 21        |
| 40862 .....  | 21        |
| SUBGROUP 13 - PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY .....                                 | 22        |
| <i>OTHER GRAFTS AND MISCELLANEOUS PROCEDURES</i> .....                                 | 22        |
| 45557 .....  | 22        |
| 45558 .....  | 22        |
| <b>CATEGORY 5 – DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING</b> .....   | <b>23</b> |
| GROUP 15 - MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING .....  | 23        |
| <i>SUBGROUP 20 - SCAN OF PELVIS AND UPPER ABDOMEN - FOR SPECIFIED CONDITIONS</i> ..... | 23        |
| 63476 .....  | 23        |
| <b>CATEGORY 6 – PATHOLOGY</b> .....  | <b>24</b> |
| 66659 .....  | 24        |
| 66660 .....  | 24        |
| 72847 .....  | 24        |
| 73059 .....  | 24        |
| 73060 .....  | 24        |
| 73061 .....  | 25        |
| 73064 .....  | 25        |
| 73065 .....  | 25        |
| Item .....   | 26        |
| Item .....   | 26        |
| 65060 .....  | 26        |
| 66773 .....  | 26        |
| 65066 .....  | 26        |
| 66776 .....  | 26        |
| 65070 .....  | 26        |
| 66779 .....  | 26        |
| 65072 .....  | 26        |
| 66780 .....  | 26        |
| 65075 .....  | 26        |
| 66782 .....  | 26        |
| 65078 .....  | 26        |
| 66783 .....  | 26        |
| 65079 .....  | 26        |
| 66785 .....  | 26        |
| 65081 .....  | 26        |
| 66788 .....  | 26        |
| 65082 .....  | 26        |
| 66789 .....  | 26        |
| 65084 .....  | 26        |
| 66790 .....  | 26        |
| 65087 .....  | 26        |
| 66791 .....  | 26        |
| 65090 .....  | 26        |
| 66792 .....  | 26        |
| 65093 .....  | 26        |
| 66800 .....  | 26        |
| 65096 .....  | 26        |



|       |    |
|-------|----|
| 66803 | 26 |
| 65099 | 26 |
| 66804 | 26 |
| 65102 | 26 |
| 66805 | 26 |
| 65105 | 26 |
| 66806 | 26 |
| 65108 | 26 |
| 66812 | 26 |
| 65109 | 26 |
| 66815 | 26 |
| 65110 | 26 |
| 66816 | 26 |
| 65111 | 26 |
| 66817 | 26 |
| 65114 | 26 |
| 66819 | 26 |
| 65117 | 26 |
| 66820 | 26 |
| 65120 | 26 |
| 66821 | 26 |
| 65123 | 26 |
| 66822 | 26 |
| 65126 | 26 |
| 66825 | 26 |
| 65129 | 26 |
| 66826 | 26 |
| 65137 | 26 |
| 66827 | 26 |
| 65142 | 26 |
| 66828 | 26 |
| 65144 | 26 |
| 66830 | 26 |
| 65147 | 26 |
| 71057 | 26 |
| 65150 | 26 |
| 71058 | 26 |
| 65153 | 26 |
| 71059 | 26 |
| 65156 | 26 |
| 71060 | 26 |
| 65157 | 26 |
| 71062 | 26 |
| 65158 | 26 |
| 71064 | 26 |
| 65159 | 26 |
| 71066 | 26 |
| 65162 | 26 |
| 71068 | 26 |
| 65165 | 26 |
| 71069 | 26 |
| 65166 | 26 |
| 71071 | 26 |
| 65171 | 26 |
| 71072 | 26 |
| 65175 | 26 |
| 71073 | 26 |
| 65176 | 26 |
| 71074 | 26 |
| 65177 | 26 |

|       |    |
|-------|----|
| 71075 | 26 |
| 65178 | 26 |
| 71076 | 26 |
| Item  | 27 |
| Item  | 27 |
| 65179 | 27 |
| 71077 | 27 |
| 65180 | 27 |
| 71079 | 27 |
| 65181 | 27 |
| 71081 | 27 |
| 66517 | 27 |
| 71083 | 27 |
| 66518 | 27 |
| 71085 | 27 |
| 66519 | 27 |
| 71087 | 27 |
| 66536 | 27 |
| 71089 | 27 |
| 66539 | 27 |
| 71090 | 27 |
| 66542 | 27 |
| 71091 | 27 |
| 66545 | 27 |
| 71092 | 27 |
| 66548 | 27 |
| 71093 | 27 |
| 66551 | 27 |
| 71095 | 27 |
| 66554 | 27 |
| 71096 | 27 |
| 66557 | 27 |
| 71097 | 27 |
| 66560 | 27 |
| 71099 | 27 |
| 66563 | 27 |
| 71101 | 27 |
| 66566 | 27 |
| 71103 | 27 |
| 66569 | 27 |
| 71106 | 27 |
| 66572 | 27 |
| 71119 | 27 |
| 66575 | 27 |
| 71121 | 27 |
| 66578 | 27 |
| 71123 | 27 |
| 66581 | 27 |
| 71125 | 27 |
| 66584 | 27 |
| 71127 | 27 |
| 66587 | 27 |
| 71129 | 27 |
| 66590 | 27 |
| 71131 | 27 |
| 66593 | 27 |
| 71133 | 27 |
| 66596 | 27 |
| 71134 | 27 |
| 66599 | 27 |

|       |    |
|-------|----|
| 71135 | 27 |
| 66602 | 27 |
| 71137 | 27 |
| 66605 | 27 |
| 71139 | 27 |
| 66606 | 27 |
| 71141 | 27 |
| 66608 | 27 |
| 71143 | 27 |
| 66609 | 27 |
| 71145 | 27 |
| 66623 | 27 |
| 71146 | 27 |
| 66626 | 27 |
| 71147 | 27 |
| 66629 | 27 |
| 71148 | 27 |
| 66632 | 27 |
| 71149 | 27 |
| 66635 | 27 |
| 71151 | 27 |
| 66638 | 27 |
| 71153 | 27 |
| 66639 | 27 |
| 71154 | 27 |
| 66641 | 27 |
| 71155 | 27 |
| 66642 | 27 |
| 71156 | 27 |
| 66644 | 27 |
| 71157 | 27 |
| 66647 | 27 |
| 71159 | 27 |
| 66650 | 27 |
| 71163 | 27 |
| Item  | 28 |
| Item  | 28 |
| 66651 | 28 |
| 71164 | 28 |
| 66652 | 28 |
| 71165 | 28 |
| 66653 | 28 |
| 71166 | 28 |
| 66655 | 28 |
| 71167 | 28 |
| 66656 | 28 |
| 71168 | 28 |
| 66659 | 28 |
| 71169 | 28 |
| 66662 | 28 |
| 71170 | 28 |
| 66663 | 28 |
| 71180 | 28 |
| 66665 | 28 |
| 71183 | 28 |
| 66666 | 28 |
| 71186 | 28 |
| 66667 | 28 |
| 71189 | 28 |
| 66671 | 28 |

|       |    |
|-------|----|
| 71192 | 28 |
| 66674 | 28 |
| 71195 | 28 |
| 66677 | 28 |
| 71198 | 28 |
| 66680 | 28 |
| 71200 | 28 |
| 66683 | 28 |
| 71203 | 28 |
| 66686 | 28 |
| 72830 | 28 |
| 66711 | 28 |
| 72836 | 28 |
| 66712 | 28 |
| 72838 | 28 |
| 66714 | 28 |
| 72846 | 28 |
| 66715 | 28 |
| 72847 | 28 |
| 66716 | 28 |
| 72848 | 28 |
| 66719 | 28 |
| 72849 | 28 |
| 66722 | 28 |
| 72850 | 28 |
| 66723 | 28 |
| 73287 | 28 |
| 66724 | 28 |
| 73289 | 28 |
| 66725 | 28 |
| 73300 | 28 |
| 66728 | 28 |
| 73305 | 28 |
| 66731 | 28 |
| 73308 | 28 |
| 66734 | 28 |
| 73309 | 28 |
| 66743 | 28 |
| 73311 | 28 |
| 66749 | 28 |
| 73312 | 28 |
| 66750 | 28 |
| 73314 | 28 |
| 66751 | 28 |
| 73315 | 28 |
| 66752 | 28 |
| 73317 | 28 |
| 66755 | 28 |
| 73318 | 28 |
| 66756 | 28 |
| 73320 | 28 |
| 66757 | 28 |
| 73321 | 28 |
| 66758 | 28 |
| 73323 | 28 |
| 66761 | 28 |
| 73521 | 28 |
| 66764 | 28 |
| 73523 | 28 |
| 66767 | 28 |

|             |    |
|-------------|----|
| 73525 ..... | 28 |
| 66770 ..... | 28 |
| 73527 ..... | 28 |
| 73529 ..... | 28 |

**Category 1 – Professional Attendances**

|   |   |
|---|---|
|   | <b>GROUP A18 - GENERAL PRACTITIONER ATTENDANCE ASSOCIATED WITH PIP INCENTIVE PAYMENTS</b>   |
|   | <b>SUBGROUP 2 - COMPLETION OF AN ANNUAL CYCLE OF CARE FOR PATIENTS WITH ESTABLISHED DIABETES MELLITUS</b>   |
|   | <p>The minimum requirements of care, <del>needed to be assessed</del> to complete <del>an annual Diabetes Cycle of Care</del> for patients with established diabetes mellitus <del>must be completed over a period of at least 11 months and up to 13 months, and must include</del> are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Assess diabetes control by measuring HbA<sub>1c</sub> At least once every year</li> <li>- Ensure that a comprehensive eye examination is carried out* At least once every two years</li> <li>- Measure weight and height and calculate BMI** At least twice every cycle of care</li> <li>- Measure blood pressure At least twice every cycle of care</li> <li>- Examine feet*** At least twice every cycle of care</li> <li>- Measure total cholesterol, triglycerides and HDL cholesterol At least once every year</li> <li>- Test for microalbuminuria At least once every year</li> <li>- Provide self-care education Patient education regarding diabetes management</li> <li>- Review diet Reinforce information about appropriate dietary choices</li> <li>- Review levels of physical activity Reinforce information about appropriate levels of physical activity</li> <li>- Check smoking status Encourage cessation of smoking (if relevant)</li> <li>- Review of medication Medication review</li> </ul> <p>* Not required if the patient is blind or does not have both eyes.<br/>         ** Initial visit: measure height and weight and calculate BMI as part of the initial patient assessment.<br/>         Subsequent visits: measure weight.<br/>         *** Not required if the patient does not have both feet.</p> <p><b>LEVEL 'B'</b><br/>         Professional attendance involving taking a selective history, examination of the patient with the implementation of a management plan in relation to one or more problems, OR a professional attendance of less than 20 minutes duration involving components of a service to which item 36, 37, 38, 40, 43, 44, 47, 48, 50 or 51 applies;</p> <p>‡ AND which <u>completes</u> the minimum requirements of a cycle of care for a patient with established diabetes mellitus</p> |
| <p><b>2517</b><br/>                 Amend<br/>                 1 July<br/>                 2009</p> | <p><b>SURGERY CONSULTATION</b><br/>                 (Professional attendance at consulting rooms)<br/> <b>Fee:</b> \$33.55                      <b>Benefit:</b> 100% = \$33.55</p>  |

|  |  |
|--|--|
|  | <b>GROUP A19 - OTHER NON-REFERRED ATTENDANCES ASSOCIATED WITH PIP INCENTIVE PAYMENTS TO WHICH NO OTHER ITEM APPLIES</b>  |
|  | <b>SUBGROUP 2 - COMPLETION OF AN ANNUAL CYCLE OF CARE FOR PATIENTS WITH ESTABLISHED DIABETES MELLITUS</b>  |
|  | <p>The minimum requirements of care, <del>needed to be assessed</del> to complete an annual Diabetes Cycle of Care for patients with established diabetes mellitus <u>must be completed over a period of at least 11 months and up to 13 months, and must include are:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Assess diabetes control by measuring HbA<sub>1c</sub> At least once every year</li> <li>- Ensure that a comprehensive eye examination is carried out* At least once every two years</li> <li>- Measure weight and height and calculate BMI** At least twice every cycle of care</li> <li>- Measure blood pressure At least twice every cycle of care</li> <li>- Examine feet*** At least twice every cycle of care</li> <li>- Measure total cholesterol, triglycerides and HDL cholesterol At least once every year</li> <li>- Test for microalbuminuria At least once every year</li> <li>- Provide self-care education Patient education regarding diabetes management</li> <li>- Review diet Reinforce information about appropriate dietary choices</li> <li>- Review levels of physical activity Reinforce information about appropriate levels of physical activity</li> <li>- Check smoking status Encourage cessation of smoking (if relevant)</li> <li>- Review of medication Medication review</li> </ul> <p>* Not required if the patient is blind or does not have both eyes.<br/> ** Initial visit: measure height and weight and calculate BMI as part of the initial patient assessment.<br/> Subsequent visits: measure weight.<br/> *** Not required if the patient does not have both feet.</p> <p><b>SURGERY CONSULTATIONS</b></p> <p>(Professional attendance at consulting rooms)</p> <p>‡ <b>STANDARD CONSULTATION</b> of more than 5 minutes duration but not more than 25 minutes duration</p> <p><b>2620</b></p> <p>Amend 1 July 2009 AND which <u>completes</u> the minimum requirements of a cycle of care for a patient with established diabetes mellitus.<br/> <b>Fee:</b> \$21.00                      <b>Benefit:</b> 100% = \$21.00</p> |

| <b>GROUP A20 - GP MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT</b>                    |   |
|--|---|
| <b>SUBGROUP 1 - GP MENTAL HEALTH <u>CARE TREATMENT</u> PLANS</b> |   |
| <p>‡</p> <p><b>2710</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p>        | <p><b>PREPARATION</b> by a medical practitioner (including a general practitioner, but not including a specialist or consultant physician) of a <b>GP MENTAL HEALTH <u>CARE TREATMENT</u> PLAN</b> for a patient (not being a service associated with a service to which <b>items 2713 or 734 to 779</b> apply).</p> <p>A rebate will not be paid within twelve months of a previous claim for the same item, <del>within twelve months of a claim for a former 3 Step Mental Health Process (items 2574, 2575, 2577, 2578 and 2704, 2705, 2707, 2708)</del> or within three months following a claim for item 2712, except where there has been a significant change in the patient's clinical condition or care circumstances that requires the preparation of a new GP Mental Health <u>Care Treatment</u> Plan.</p> <p><b>Fee:</b> \$156.85      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$117.65      100% = \$156.85</p>  |
| <p>‡</p> <p><b>2712</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p>        | <p>Attendance by a medical practitioner (including a general practitioner, but not including a specialist or consultant physician) to <b>REVIEW</b> a <b>GP MENTAL HEALTH <u>CARE TREATMENT</u> PLAN</b> prepared by that medical practitioner (or an associated medical practitioner) to which item 2710 applies or to <b>REVIEW</b> a <b>PSYCHIATRIST ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT PLAN</b> to which item 291 applies (not being a service associated with a service to which <b>items 2713 or 734 to 779</b> apply).</p> <p>A rebate will not be paid within three months of a previous claim for the same item or within four weeks following a claim for item 2710, except where there has been a significant change in the patient's clinical condition or care circumstances that requires the preparation of a new review of a GP Mental Health <u>Care Treatment</u> Plan.</p> <p><b>Fee:</b> \$104.55      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$78.45 100% = \$104.55</p> |



**Category 2 – Diagnostic Procedures and Investigations**

| <b>NUCLEAR MEDICINE</b>                          |   | <b>NUCLEAR MEDICINE</b> |
|--|---|-------------------------|
|  | <b>GROUP D2 - NUCLEAR MEDICINE (NON-IMAGING)</b>  |                         |
| ‡<br><br><b>12533</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | <p><b>CARBON-LABELLED UREA BREATH TEST</b> using oral C-13 or C-14 urea, performed by a specialist or consultant physician, including the measurement of exhaled <sup>13</sup>CO<sub>2</sub> or <sup>14</sup>CO<sub>2</sub>, for either:-</p> <p>(a) the confirmation of <i>Helicobacter pylori</i> colonisation, OR</p> <p>(b) the monitoring of the success of eradication of <i>Helicobacter pylori</i>.</p> <p><u>not being a service to which 66900 applies</u></p> <p><b>Fee:</b> \$78.15                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$58.6585% = \$66.45</p> |                         |

**Category 3 – Therapeutic Procedures**

| RELATIVE VALUE GUIDE   |   | THERAPEUTIC AND DIAGNOSTIC       |                |
|--|---|----------------------------------|----------------|
| <b>GROUP T10 - RELATIVE VALUE GUIDE FOR ANAESTHESIA - Medicare Benefits are only payable for anaesthesia performed in association with an eligible service</b> |   |                                  |                |
| <b>SUBGROUP 19 - THERAPEUTIC AND DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES</b>   |   |                                  |                |
| ‡<br><b>22055</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>PERFUSION OF LIMB OR ORGAN</b> using heart-lung machine or equivalent, not being a service associated with a service anaesthesia to which an item in Subgroup 21 applies (12 basic units)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$219.60  | <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$164.70   | 85% = \$186.70 |
| ‡<br><b>22065</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>INDUCED CONTROLLED HYPOTHERMIA</b> total body, being a service to which item 22060 applies, not being a service associated with a service anaesthesia to which an item in Subgroup 21 applies (5 basic units)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$91.50   | <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$68.6585% | 85% = \$77.80  |
| ‡<br><b>22070</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>CARDIOPLEGIA</b> , blood or crystalloid, administration by any route, being a service to which item 22060 applies, not being a service associated with a service anaesthesia to which an item in Subgroup 21 applies (10 basic units)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$183.00  | <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$137.25   | 85% = \$155.55 |
| ‡<br><b>22075</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>DEEP HYPOTHERMIC CIRCULATORY ARREST</b> , with core temperature less than 22°C, including management of retrograde cerebral perfusion if performed, not being a service associated with a service anaesthesia to which an item in Subgroup 21 applies (15 basic units)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$274.50   | <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$205.90   | 85% = \$233.35 |
| <b>GROUP T8 - SURGICAL OPERATIONS</b>  |   |                                  |                |
| <b>SUBGROUP 1 - GENERAL</b>  |   |                                  |                |
| ‡<br><b>30168</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>LIPECTOMY</b> wedge excision of skin or and fat, not being a service associated with items 45564, 45565 or 45530 and not being a service to which item 30165 applies, 1 EXCISION (Anaes.) (Assist.)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$420.20  | <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$315.15   | 85% = \$357.20 |
| ‡<br><b>30171</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>LIPECTOMY</b> wedge excision of skin or and fat, not being a service associated with items 45564, 45565 or 45530 and not being a service to which item 30165 applies, 2 OR MORE EXCISIONS (Anaes.) (Assist.)<br><i>(See para T8.9 of explanatory notes to this Category)</i><br><b>Fee:</b> \$639.10   | <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$479.35   | 85% = \$571.00 |
| ‡<br><b>30684</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009   | <b>DOUBLE BALLOON ENTEROSCOPY</b> , examination of the small bowel (oral approach), with or without biopsy, WITH 1 or more of the following procedures (snare polypectomy, snares, removal of foreign body, diathermy, heater probe or laser coagulation), for diagnosis and management of patients with obscure gastrointestinal bleeding, not in association with another item in this subgroup (with the exception of item 30682 or 30686) |                                  |                |

|  |   |
|--|---|
|  | <p>The patient to whom the service is provided must:<br/> have recurrent or persistent bleeding; and<br/> be anaemic or have active bleeding; and<br/> (iii) have had an upper gastrointestinal endoscopy and a colonoscopy performed which did not identify the cause of the bleeding.<br/> (Anaes.)<br/> (See para T8.17 of explanatory notes to this Category)<br/> <b>Fee:</b> \$1,330.20      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$997.65      85% = \$1,262.10</p>   |
| ‡<br><br><b>30686</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | <p><b>DOUBLE BALLOON ENTEROSCOPY</b>, examination of the small bowel (anal approach), with or without biopsy, WITH 1 or more of the following procedures (snare polypectomy, snares, removal of foreign body, diathermy, heater probe or laser coagulation), for diagnosis and management of patients with obscure gastrointestinal bleeding, not in association with another item in this subgroup (with the exception of item 30680 or 30684)</p> <p>The patient to whom the service is provided must:<br/> have recurrent or persistent bleeding; and<br/> be anaemic or have active bleeding; and<br/> have had an upper gastrointestinal endoscopy and a colonoscopy performed which did not identify the cause of the bleeding.<br/> (Anaes.)<br/> <b>Fee:</b> \$1,330.20      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$997.65      85% = \$1,262.10</p> |
|  | <b>GROUP T8 - SURGICAL OPERATIONS</b>   |
|  | <b>SUBGROUP 1 - GENERAL</b>   |
| †<br>New<br>1 July<br>2009<br><br><b>30696</b>   | <p>ENDOSCOPIC ULTRASOUND GUIDED FINE NEEDLE ASPIRATION BIOPSY(S) (endoscopy with ultrasound imaging) to obtain one or more specimens from either:</p> <p>(a) mediastinal mass(es) or<br/> (b) locoregional nodes to stage non-small cell lung carcinoma</p> <p>not being a service associated with another item in this subgroup or to which items 30710 and 55054 apply (Anaes.)<br/> (See para T8.21 of explanatory notes to this Category)<br/> <b>Fee:</b> \$520.40      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$390.30      85% = \$452.30</p>   |
| †<br><br><b>30710</b><br>New<br>1 July<br>2009   | <p>ENDOBONCHIAL ULTRASOUND GUIDED BIOPSY(S) (bronchoscopy with ultrasound imaging, with or without associated fluoroscopic imaging) to obtain one or more specimens by either:</p> <p>(a) transbronchial biopsy(s) of peripheral lung lesions; or<br/> (b) fine needle aspiration(s) of a mediastinal mass(es); or<br/> (c) fine needle aspiration(s) of locoregional nodes to stage non-small cell lung carcinoma</p> <p>not being a service associated with another item in this subgroup or to which items 30696, 41892, 41898, and 60500 to 60509 applies (Anaes.)<br/> (See para T8.21 of explanatory notes to this Category)<br/> <b>Fee:</b> \$520.40      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$390.30      85% = \$452.30</p>  |

| <b>GROUP T8 - SURGICAL OPERATIONS</b>            |   |
|--|---|
| <b>SUBGROUP 7 - NEUROSURGICAL</b>                |   |
| <b>STEREOTACTIC PROCEDURES</b>                   |   |
| ‡<br><br><b>40801</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | FUNCTIONAL STEREOTACTIC procedure including computer assisted anatomical localisation, physiological localisation, and lesion production in the basal ganglia, brain stem or deep white matter tracts, not being a service associated with deep brain stimulation for Parkinson's disease, <u>essential tremor or dystonia</u> (Anaes.) (Assist.)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$1,612.85 <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$1,209.65  |
| ‡<br><br><b>40850</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations</del> functional stereotactic procedure including computer assisted anatomical localisation, physiological localisation including twist drill, burr hole craniotomy or craniectomy and insertion of electrodes <u>for the treatment of:</u><br><br><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability</u><br>(Anaes.) (Assist.)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$2,092.10 <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$1,569.10 |
| ‡<br><br><b>40851</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (bilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations</del> functional stereotactic procedure including computer assisted anatomical localisation, physiological localisation including twist drill, burr hole craniotomy or craniectomy and insertion of electrodes <u>for the treatment of:</u><br><br><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability</u><br>(Anaes.) (Assist.)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$3,661.25 <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$2,745.95  |
| ‡<br><br><b>40852</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations</del> subcutaneous placement of neurostimulator receiver or pulse generator <u>for the treatment of:</u><br><br><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability.</u><br>(Anaes.) (Assist.)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$314.65 <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$236.00   |
| ‡<br><br><b>40854</b><br>Amend<br>1 July<br>2009 | DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response</del> revision or removal of brain electrode <u>for the treatment of:</u><br><br><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability.</u><br>(Anaes.)<br><b>Fee:</b> \$486.30 <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$364.75  |

|   |   |
|---|---|
| <p>‡</p> <p><b>40856</b></p> <p>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response</del> removal or replacement of neurostimulator receiver or pulse generator for <u>the treatment of:</u></p> <p><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br/><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability.</u></p> <p>(Anaes.)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$236.00                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$177.00</p>   |
| <p>‡</p> <p><b>40858</b></p> <p>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response</del> placement, removal or replacement of extension lead <u>for the treatment of:</u></p> <p><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br/><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability.</u></p> <p>(Anaes.)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$486.30                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$364.75</p>   |
| <p>‡</p> <p><b>40860</b></p> <p>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response</del> target localisation incorporating anatomical and physiological techniques, including intra-operative clinical evaluation, for the insertion of a single neurostimulation wire <u>for the treatment of:</u></p> <p><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br/><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability.</u></p> <p>(Anaes.)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$1,868.70                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$1,401.55</p> |
| <p>‡</p> <p><b>40862</b></p> <p>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION (unilateral) <del>for Parkinson's disease where the patient's response</del> electronic analysis and programming of neurostimulator pulse generator <u>for the treatment of:</u></p> <p><u>Parkinson's disease where the patient's response to medical therapy is not sustained and is accompanied by unacceptable motor fluctuations; or</u><br/><u>Essential tremor or dystonia where the patient's symptoms cause severe disability.</u></p> <p>(Anaes.)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$175.20                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$131.40      85% = \$148.95</p>  |

| <b>SUBGROUP 13 - PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY</b> |  |
|---|--|
| <b>OTHER GRAFTS AND MISCELLANEOUS PROCEDURES</b>        |  |
| <p>‡<br/><b>45557</b></p>                               | <p>BREAST PTOSIS, correction of by mastopexy <b>of by any means</b> (unilateral), following pregnancy and lactation, when performed not less than 1 year, and not more than 7 years after the end of the most recent pregnancy, and where it can be demonstrated that the nipple is inferior to the infra-mammary groove, <b>not being a service associated with a service to which item 45522 applies</b> (Anaes.) (Assist.)<br/>(See para T8.102 of explanatory notes to this Category)<br/>Fee: \$707.65    Benefit: 75% = \$530.75</p> |
| <p>‡<br/><b>45558</b></p>                               | <p>BREAST PTOSIS, correction of by mastopexy <b>by any means</b> (bilateral), following pregnancy and lactation, when performed not less than 1 year, and not more than 7 years after the end of the most recent pregnancy, and where it can be demonstrated that the nipple is inferior to the infra-mammary groove, <b>not being a service associated with a service to which item 45522 applies</b> (Anaes.) (Assist.)<br/>(See para T8.102 of explanatory notes to this Category)<br/>Fee: \$1,061.50    Benefit: 75% = \$796.15</p>   |

**Category 5 – Diagnostic Imaging**

|   |  |
|---|--|
|   | <b>GROUP 15 - MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING</b>   |
|   | <b>SUBGROUP 20 - SCAN OF PELVIS AND UPPER ABDOMEN - FOR SPECIFIED CONDITIONS</b>   |
| <p>†</p> <p><b>63476</b></p> <p>New</p> <p>1 July</p> <p>2009</p> | <p><b>NOTE: benefits are payable for a service included by Subgroup 20 on one occasion only.</b></p> <p>MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING performed under the professional supervision of an eligible provider at an eligible location where the patient is referred by a specialist or by a consultant physician and where:</p> <p>(a) a phased array body coil is used, and</p> <p>(b) the request for scan identifies that the indication is for the initial staging of rectal cancer (including cancer of the rectosigmoid and anorectum).</p> <p>Scan of:</p> <p>- Pelvis for the initial staging of rectal cancer (R) (contrast) (Anaes.)</p> <p><b>Fee:</b> \$403.20      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$302.40      85% = \$342.75</p> |

**Category 6 – Pathology**

|  |   |
|--|---|
| <p>‡<br/>+<br/><b>66659</b><br/>Amend<br/>Fee &amp;<br/>Amend<br/>Desc<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>Prostate specific antigen - quantitation of 2 or more fractions of PSA and any derived index including (if performed) a test described in item 66656, in the followup of a PSA result <b>that</b> <b>which</b> lies <b>at or</b> above the age related median but below the age related, method specific 97.5% reference limit - 1 of this item in a 12 month period<br/>(Item is subject to rule 25)<br/><b>Fee:</b> <b>\$37.40</b>                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = <b>\$28.05</b> 85% = <b>\$31.80</b></p>  |
| <p>‡<br/><b>66660</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p>  | <p>Prostate specific antigen – quantitation of 2 or more fractions of PSA and any derived index including (if performed) a test described in item 66656, in the follow up of a PSA result <b>that</b> <b>which</b> lies <b>at or</b> above the age related, method specific 97.5% reference limit, but below a value of 10 ug/L – 4 of this item in a 12 month period.<br/>(Item is subject to rule 25)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$37.80                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$28.35 85% = \$32.15</p>                        |
| <p>‡<br/>+<br/><b>72847</b><br/>Amend<br/>Fee &amp;<br/>Desc<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p>           | <p>Immunohistochemical examination of biopsy material by immunofluorescence, immunoperoxidase or other labelled antibody techniques with multiple antigenic specificities per specimen - 4-6 <b>or more</b> antibodies<br/><br/>(Item is subject to rule 13)<br/><b>Fee:</b> <b>\$90.00</b>                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = <b>\$67.50</b> 85% = <b>\$76.50</b></p>  |
| <p>‡<br/><b>73059</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p>  | <p>Immunocytochemical examination of material obtained by procedures described in items 73045, 73047, 73049, <b>73051</b>, 73062 and <b>73063</b> <del>73051</del> for the characterisation of a malignancy by immunofluorescence, immunoperoxidase or other labelled antibody techniques with multiple antigenic specificities per specimen - 1 to 3 antibodies except those listed in 73061<br/>(Item is subject to rule 13)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$43.30                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$32.50 85% = \$36.85</p> |
| <p>‡<br/><b>73060</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p>  | <p>Immunocytochemical examination of material obtained by procedures described in items 73045, 73047, 73049, <b>73051</b>, 73062 and <b>73063</b> <del>73051</del> for the characterisation of a malignancy by immunofluorescence, immunoperoxidase or other labelled antibody techniques with multiple antigenic specificities per specimen - 4 to 6 antibodies<br/>(Item is subject to rule 13)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$57.75                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$43.35 85% = \$49.10</p>                              |



|   |  |
|---|--|
| <p>‡<br/><b>73061</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>Immunocytochemical examination of material obtained by procedures described in items 73045, 73047, 73049, <b>73051</b>, 73062 and <b>73063</b> <del>73051</del> for the characterisation of a malignancy by immunofluorescence, immunoperoxidase or other labelled antibody techniques with multiple antigenic specificities per specimen - 1 to 3 of the following antibodies - oestrogen, progesterone and c-erb-B2 (HER2)<br/>(Item is subject to rule 13)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$51.55                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$38.70    85% = \$43.85</p> |
| <p>‡<br/><b>73064</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>Immunocytochemical examination of material obtained by procedures described in items 73045, 73047, 73049, <b>73051</b>, 73062 and <b>73063</b> <del>73051</del> for the characterisation of a malignancy by immunofluorescence, immunoperoxidase or other labelled antibody techniques with multiple antigenic specificities per specimen – 7 to 10 antibodies<br/><br/>(Item is subject to rule 13)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$72.20                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$54.15    85% = \$61.40</p>  |
| <p>‡<br/><b>73065</b><br/>Amend<br/>1 July<br/>2009</p> | <p>Immunocytochemical examination of material obtained by procedures described in items 73045, 73047, 73049, <b>73051</b>, 73062 and <b>73063</b> <del>73051</del> for the characterisation of a malignancy by immunofluorescence, immunoperoxidase or other labelled antibody techniques with multiple antigenic specificities per specimen - 11 or more antibodies<br/><br/>(Item is subject to rule 13)<br/><b>Fee:</b> \$86.60                      <b>Benefit:</b> 75% = \$64.95    85% = \$73.65</p>   |

| Item  | Nov 08 Fee | New July 09 |  |  | Item  | Nov 08 Fee | New July 09 |
|-------|------------|-------------|--|--|-------|------------|-------------|
| 65060 | \$7.95     | \$7.90      |  |  | 66773 | \$25.10    | \$24.80     |
| 65066 | \$10.55    | \$10.45     |  |  | 66776 | \$25.10    | \$24.80     |
| 65070 | \$17.20    | \$17.05     |  |  | 66779 | \$40.65    | \$40.20     |
| 65072 | \$10.30    | \$10.25     |  |  | 66780 | \$40.65    | \$40.20     |
| 65075 | \$52.90    | \$52.30     |  |  | 66782 | \$13.40    | \$13.25     |
| 65078 | \$91.75    | \$90.80     |  |  | 66783 | \$13.40    | \$13.25     |
| 65079 | \$91.75    | \$90.80     |  |  | 66785 | \$40.65    | \$40.20     |
| 65081 | \$98.25    | \$97.25     |  |  | 66788 | \$67.00    | \$66.30     |
| 65082 | \$98.25    | \$97.25     |  |  | 66789 | \$40.65    | \$40.20     |
| 65084 | \$163.70   | \$166.95    |  |  | 66790 | \$26.35    | \$26.05     |
| 65087 | \$79.50    | \$83.65     |  |  | 66791 | \$75.75    | \$74.95     |
| 65090 | \$11.25    | \$11.20     |  |  | 66792 | \$75.75    | \$74.95     |
| 65093 | \$22.35    | \$22.15     |  |  | 66800 | \$18.45    | \$18.25     |
| 65096 | \$41.65    | \$41.30     |  |  | 66803 | \$31.05    | \$30.70     |
| 65099 | \$110.80   | \$109.65    |  |  | 66804 | \$18.45    | \$18.25     |
| 65102 | \$167.50   | \$165.70    |  |  | 66805 | \$12.60    | \$12.45     |
| 65105 | \$110.80   | \$109.65    |  |  | 66806 | \$43.65    | \$42.15     |
| 65108 | \$167.50   | \$165.70    |  |  | 66812 | \$35.45    | \$35.05     |
| 65109 | \$13.10    | \$13.00     |  |  | 66815 | \$60.60    | \$59.95     |
| 65110 | \$13.10    | \$13.00     |  |  | 66816 | \$35.45    | \$35.05     |
| 65111 | \$23.60    | \$23.35     |  |  | 66817 | \$25.15    | \$24.90     |
| 65114 | \$9.25     | \$9.15      |  |  | 66819 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |
| 65117 | \$20.60    | \$20.40     |  |  | 66820 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |
| 65120 | \$14.05    | \$13.80     |  |  | 66821 | \$22.20    | \$21.95     |
| 65123 | \$20.60    | \$20.50     |  |  | 66822 | \$53.35    | \$52.80     |
| 65126 | \$28.35    | \$28.05     |  |  | 66825 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |
| 65129 | \$36.10    | \$35.75     |  |  | 66826 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |
| 65137 | \$25.75    | \$25.50     |  |  | 66827 | \$22.20    | \$21.95     |
| 65142 | \$25.75    | \$25.50     |  |  | 66828 | \$53.35    | \$52.80     |
| 65144 | \$57.55    | \$56.95     |  |  | 66830 | \$59.55    | \$58.90     |
| 65147 | \$38.55    | \$38.15     |  |  | 71057 | \$36.30    | \$35.90     |
| 65150 | \$72.15    | \$71.40     |  |  | 71058 | \$51.40    | \$50.85     |
| 65153 | \$144.35   | \$142.80    |  |  | 71059 | \$29.70    | \$29.40     |
| 65156 | \$216.50   | \$214.20    |  |  | 71060 | \$44.80    | \$44.35     |
| 65157 | \$72.15    | \$71.40     |  |  | 71062 | \$44.80    | \$44.35     |
| 65158 | \$72.15    | \$71.40     |  |  | 71064 | \$21.10    | \$20.90     |
| 65159 | \$72.15    | \$71.40     |  |  | 71066 | \$14.80    | \$14.65     |
| 65162 | \$10.55    | \$10.50     |  |  | 71068 | \$14.80    | \$14.65     |
| 65165 | \$35.05    | \$34.70     |  |  | 71069 | \$23.15    | \$22.90     |
| 65166 | \$35.05    | \$34.70     |  |  | 71071 | \$31.50    | \$31.15     |
| 65171 | \$25.75    | \$25.50     |  |  | 71072 | \$14.80    | \$14.65     |
| 65175 | \$25.75    | \$25.50     |  |  | 71073 | \$108.00   | \$106.85    |
| 65176 | \$49.45    | \$49.00     |  |  | 71074 | \$14.80    | \$14.65     |
| 65177 | \$73.20    | \$72.45     |  |  | 71075 | \$23.40    | \$23.15     |
| 65178 | \$96.85    | \$95.85     |  |  | 71076 | \$108.00   | \$106.85    |

| Item  | Nov 08 Fee | New July 09 |  |  | Item  | Nov 08 Fee | New July 09 |
|-------|------------|-------------|--|--|-------|------------|-------------|
| 65179 | \$120.55   | \$119.30    |  |  | 71077 | \$27.55    | \$27.25     |
| 65180 | \$25.75    | \$25.50     |  |  | 71079 | \$27.30    | \$27.00     |
| 65181 | \$23.70    | \$23.45     |  |  | 71081 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66517 | \$20.00    | \$19.80     |  |  | 71083 | \$20.50    | \$20.30     |
| 66518 | \$20.40    | \$20.20     |  |  | 71085 | \$29.45    | \$29.15     |
| 66519 | \$40.85    | \$40.40     |  |  | 71087 | \$38.35    | \$37.95     |
| 66536 | \$11.25    | \$11.10     |  |  | 71089 | \$29.65    | \$29.35     |
| 66539 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71090 | \$29.65    | \$29.35     |
| 66542 | \$19.30    | \$19.10     |  |  | 71091 | \$53.75    | \$53.20     |
| 66545 | \$16.10    | \$15.90     |  |  | 71092 | \$24.10    | \$23.85     |
| 66548 | \$20.30    | \$20.05     |  |  | 71093 | \$77.75    | \$76.95     |
| 66551 | \$17.10    | \$16.90     |  |  | 71095 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66554 | \$17.10    | \$16.90     |  |  | 71096 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66557 | \$9.85     | \$9.75      |  |  | 71097 | \$24.85    | \$24.60     |
| 66560 | \$20.50    | \$20.25     |  |  | 71099 | \$27.00    | \$26.70     |
| 66563 | \$25.10    | \$24.85     |  |  | 71101 | \$17.70    | \$17.50     |
| 66566 | \$34.30    | \$33.95     |  |  | 71103 | \$52.95    | \$52.40     |
| 66569 | \$43.35    | \$42.90     |  |  | 71106 | \$11.50    | \$11.40     |
| 66572 | \$52.45    | \$51.90     |  |  | 71119 | \$17.65    | \$17.45     |
| 66575 | \$61.50    | \$60.85     |  |  | 71121 | \$21.15    | \$20.95     |
| 66578 | \$70.55    | \$69.80     |  |  | 71123 | \$24.65    | \$24.40     |
| 66581 | \$79.65    | \$78.80     |  |  | 71125 | \$28.15    | \$27.85     |
| 66584 | \$9.85     | \$9.75      |  |  | 71127 | \$179.45   | \$177.55    |
| 66587 | \$48.35    | \$47.85     |  |  | 71129 | \$221.65   | \$219.30    |
| 66590 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71131 | \$263.90   | \$261.10    |
| 66593 | \$18.35    | \$18.10     |  |  | 71133 | \$10.55    | \$10.45     |
| 66596 | \$33.10    | \$32.75     |  |  | 71134 | \$105.85   | \$104.75    |
| 66599 | \$24.05    | \$23.75     |  |  | 71135 | \$211.60   | \$209.35    |
| 66602 | \$43.75    | \$43.25     |  |  | 71137 | \$30.80    | \$30.45     |
| 66605 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71139 | \$105.85   | \$104.75    |
| 66606 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71141 | \$200.85   | \$198.70    |
| 66608 | \$43.00    | \$42.55     |  |  | 71143 | \$264.55   | \$261.75    |
| 66609 | \$43.00    | \$42.55     |  |  | 71145 | \$431.95   | \$427.35    |
| 66623 | \$42.25    | \$41.80     |  |  | 71146 | \$105.85   | \$104.75    |
| 66626 | \$24.55    | \$24.25     |  |  | 71147 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66629 | \$20.50    | \$20.25     |  |  | 71148 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66632 | \$20.50    | \$20.25     |  |  | 71149 | \$110.15   | \$109.00    |
| 66635 | \$20.50    | \$20.25     |  |  | 71151 | \$120.95   | \$119.65    |
| 66638 | \$49.70    | \$49.40     |  |  | 71153 | \$35.15    | \$34.80     |
| 66639 | \$29.70    | \$29.40     |  |  | 71154 | \$35.15    | \$34.80     |
| 66641 | \$29.70    | \$29.40     |  |  | 71155 | \$48.25    | \$47.75     |
| 66642 | \$29.70    | \$29.40     |  |  | 71156 | \$13.10    | \$12.95     |
| 66644 | \$20.50    | \$20.30     |  |  | 71157 | \$61.35    | \$60.70     |
| 66647 | \$45.90    | \$45.40     |  |  | 71159 | \$74.45    | \$73.65     |
| 66650 | \$24.75    | \$24.50     |  |  | 71163 | \$25.15    | \$24.90     |

| Item  | Nov 08 Fee | New July 09 |  |  | Item  | Nov 08 Fee | New July 09 |
|-------|------------|-------------|--|--|-------|------------|-------------|
| 66651 | \$24.75    | \$24.50     |  |  | 71164 | \$40.60    | \$40.15     |
| 66652 | \$20.65    | \$20.45     |  |  | 71165 | \$35.15    | \$34.80     |
| 66653 | \$45.40    | \$44.90     |  |  | 71166 | \$48.25    | \$47.75     |
| 66655 | \$20.50    | \$20.30     |  |  | 71167 | \$61.35    | \$60.70     |
| 66656 | \$20.50    | \$20.30     |  |  | 71168 | \$74.45    | \$73.65     |
| 66659 | \$37.80    | \$37.40     |  |  | 71169 | \$35.15    | \$34.80     |
| 66662 | \$81.35    | \$80.50     |  |  | 71170 | \$13.10    | \$12.95     |
| 66663 | \$81.35    | \$80.50     |  |  | 71180 | \$35.15    | \$34.80     |
| 66665 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71183 | \$48.25    | \$47.75     |
| 66666 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71186 | \$61.35    | \$60.70     |
| 66667 | \$31.15    | \$30.80     |  |  | 71189 | \$15.75    | \$15.60     |
| 66671 | \$37.55    | \$37.15     |  |  | 71192 | \$28.85    | \$28.55     |
| 66674 | \$40.65    | \$40.20     |  |  | 71195 | \$40.75    | \$40.30     |
| 66677 | \$11.35    | \$11.25     |  |  | 71198 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66680 | \$75.75    | \$74.95     |  |  | 71200 | \$36.30    | \$35.90     |
| 66683 | \$75.75    | \$74.95     |  |  | 71203 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66686 | \$51.55    | \$51.00     |  |  | 72830 | \$190.75   | \$276.00    |
| 66711 | \$30.70    | \$30.35     |  |  | 72836 | \$293.85   | \$420.00    |
| 66712 | \$43.80    | \$43.35     |  |  | 72838 | \$393.85   | \$470.00    |
| 66714 | \$30.70    | \$30.35     |  |  | 72846 | \$43.30    | \$60.00     |
| 66715 | \$13.10    | \$12.95     |  |  | 72847 | \$57.75    | \$90.00     |
| 66716 | \$25.45    | \$25.20     |  |  | 72848 | \$51.55    | \$75.00     |
| 66719 | \$35.45    | \$35.05     |  |  | 72849 | \$72.20    | \$105.00    |
| 66722 | \$38.55    | \$38.15     |  |  | 72850 | \$86.60    | \$120.00    |
| 66723 | \$38.55    | \$38.15     |  |  | 73287 | \$401.45   | \$397.20    |
| 66724 | \$13.40    | \$13.25     |  |  | 73289 | \$365.20   | \$361.35    |
| 66725 | \$51.95    | \$51.40     |  |  | 73300 | \$103.10   | \$102.00    |
| 66728 | \$65.35    | \$64.65     |  |  | 73305 | \$206.20   | \$204.00    |
| 66731 | \$78.75    | \$77.90     |  |  | 73308 | \$37.10    | \$36.70     |
| 66734 | \$92.15    | \$91.15     |  |  | 73309 | \$37.10    | \$36.70     |
| 66743 | \$20.50    | \$20.25     |  |  | 73311 | \$37.10    | \$36.70     |
| 66749 | \$33.50    | \$33.15     |  |  | 73312 | \$37.10    | \$36.70     |
| 66750 | \$40.45    | \$40.00     |  |  | 73314 | \$235.00   | \$232.50    |
| 66751 | \$56.20    | \$55.60     |  |  | 73315 | \$235.00   | \$232.50    |
| 66752 | \$25.10    | \$24.85     |  |  | 73317 | \$37.10    | \$36.70     |
| 66755 | \$39.50    | \$39.10     |  |  | 73318 | \$37.10    | \$36.70     |
| 66756 | \$100.00   | \$98.95     |  |  | 73320 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66757 | \$100.00   | \$98.95     |  |  | 73321 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66758 | \$25.10    | \$24.85     |  |  | 73323 | \$41.25    | \$40.80     |
| 66761 | \$13.40    | \$13.25     |  |  | 73521 | \$9.80     | \$9.75      |
| 66764 | \$9.05     | \$8.95      |  |  | 73523 | \$42.50    | \$42.05     |
| 66767 | \$18.10    | \$17.95     |  |  | 73525 | \$28.85    | \$28.55     |
| 66770 | \$27.15    | \$26.90     |  |  | 73527 | \$10.20    | \$10.05     |
|       |            |             |  |  | 73529 | \$29.15    | \$28.85     |